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Dodge, Tamara

From: Peterson, llsa

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 1.05 PM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Cc: Kelly, Jessica

Subject: AB 488

Hello-

| really think that this is it. I'm sending the stripes for LRBs0248/1 back to you for the change below:
Pg2 In 22-24

Remove
In 23 “necessary services for confirmation of the presence of hearing loss and”

change to
(5)REFERAL TO FOLLOW-UP SERVICES. The department shall provide referral to intervention programs.

Because Senator Lassa has introduced the sub they are going to need an amendment that follows the
same language. The assembly EXEC is still Tuesday so if we could get this amendment by tomorrow that
would be great. If that's not possible please let me know.

Thank you for your time and patients!
llsa

lisa Peterson

Office of Representative Kristen Dexter
68th Assembly District

Phone: (608) 266-9172

Toll Free: (888) 534-0068

3/4/2010
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PRELIMINARY-DRAET - NOT-READY. FOR-INTRODUGTION
SENATE AMENDMENT,

TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2009 SENATE BILL 323

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 | 1. Page 1, line 11: delete “diagms_ti_c_s_egiqgs_a‘mi”?/

3 2. Page 2, line 22: delete “DIAGNOSTIC AND” and substitute “REFERRAL TO”.

4 3. Page 2, line 23: delete “necessary services for confirmation of the presence
5 of hearing loss and referral” and substitute “referrals”.

6 4. Page 2, line 24: after “programs” insert “for hearing loss”.

7 (END)



